

INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC LESSON AGREEMENT

The Marist-Sion College **Instrumental Music Lesson Program** that is an extra-curricular program offers students an opportunity to develop their musical, social, and personal awareness whilst learning a musical instrument.

Students learning a musical instrument are able to participate as part of a College ensemble for liturgies, masses, and concerts / events where they will gain valuable experience in performing in front of both their peers and the wider College Community.

Our College Instrumental Music Lesson Program provides your child with an opportunity to learn from a Professional Music Instructor with the convenience of learning during the school day.

MUSIC LESSONS / COST

Music lessons are for 30 minutes duration conducted during the school day with an Instrumental Music Instructor. The cost is \$35.00 per lesson, inclusive of GST and will be invoiced to parent / guardian / carer at the conclusion of each Term from the College Fees Team.

MUSIC INSTRUMENTS

Marist-Sion College offers a variety of instruments for students to learn. Please tick the instrument your child wishes to learn and if they have had prior experience. You may choose multiple instruments for your child to learn.

BRASS	Prior Experience	WOODWIND	Prior Experience	OTHER	Prior Experience
□Trumpet	□Yes / □No	□Flute	□Yes / □No	□Voice	□Yes / □No
□Trombone	□Yes / □No	□Clarinet	□Yes / □No	□Piano	□Yes / □No
□Euphonium	□Yes / □No	□Alto Sax	□Yes / □No	□Guitar	□Yes / □No
		□Tenor Sax	□Yes / □No	□Tuned Percussion	□Yes / □No
		□Oboe	□Yes / □No	□Bass	□Yes / □No
		□Baritone Sax	□Yes / □No	□Drums	□Yes / □No
				□Ukulele	□Yes / □No

If your child wishes to learn a musical instrument that is not listed, please contact the College Learning Leader – Music Performance to discuss further opportunities.

INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC EQUIPMENT HIRE

Please tick if your child will be requiring to hire a Brass or Woodwind instrument.

No – we acknowledge we will supply our own instrument.

□ Yes – Please complete the Instrumental Hire Agreement Form

STUDENT INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC LESSON AGREEMENT

PLEASE READ BEFORE SIGNING

- 1. I have read the Instrumental Music Lesson Program and the Instrumental Music Lesson Agreement and agree to the terms and conditions as outlined.
- 2. I agree to attend one music lesson per week scheduled during the school day with an Instrumental Music Instructor.
- 3. I agree to participate in College ensembles for liturgies, masses, and concerts / events as required.
- 4. I agree to a cost of \$35.00 being invoiced for each 30 minute music lesson I attend.
- 5. I understand that a music lesson will be rescheduled, where possible, if:
 - I am absent from the College on the day of the music lesson;
 - I am required to attend a College excursion, incursion or camp; •
 - The Instrumental Music Instructor is absent on the day of the music lesson;
 - The music lesson is scheduled on a Student Free Day; •
 - The music lesson is scheduled on a Public Holiday. •
- 6. I understand that if I do not attend a music lesson that is scheduled, for reasons other than those reasons above, the music lesson will not be rescheduled, parent / guardian / carer will be notified, and the cost of \$35.00, inclusive of GST will be invoiced and noted as "Non Attendance."
- 7. I understand that if I decide to no longer participate in the Instrumental Music Program, an Instrumental Music Lesson Agreement Cancellation Form is to be completed and signed.
- 8. I agree to complete and sign an Instrumental Hire Agreement Form if I require to hire a Brass or Woodwind Instrument.

Student Name		
Student Signature		
Year Level		
Date	I	

I acknowledge my child has read and agrees to the terms and conditions of the Instrumental Music Lesson Agreement.

Parent/Guardian/Carer Name			 	
Parent/Guardian/Carer Signature			 	
Date	/	_I		

PARENT/GUARDIAN/CARER INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC LESSON AGREEMENT

PLEASE READ BEFORE SIGNING

- 1. I have read the Instrumental Music Lesson Program and the Instrumental Music Lesson Agreement and agree to the terms and conditions as outlined.
- 2. I agree for my child to attend one music lesson per week scheduled during the school day with an Instrumental Music Instructor.
- 3. I agree for my child to participate in College ensembles for liturgies, masses, and concerts / events as required.
- 4. I agree to a cost of \$35.00 being invoiced each Term by the College Fees Team for each 30 minute music lesson my child attends.
- 5. I understand that a music lesson will be rescheduled, where possible, if:
 - My child is absent from the College on the day of the music lesson;
 - My child is required to attend a College excursion, incursion or camp;
 - The Instrumental Music Instructor is absent on the day of the music lesson;
 - The music lesson is scheduled on a Student Free Day;
 - The music lesson is scheduled on a Public Holiday.
- 6. I understand that if my child does not attend a music lesson that is scheduled for any reason other than the reasons above, I will be notified that the music lesson will not be rescheduled and a cost of \$35.00, inclusive of GST, will be invoiced and noted as "Non Attendance."
- I understand that if my child decides to no longer participate in the Instrumental Music Program, an Instrumental Music Lesson Agreement Cancellation Form is to be completed and signed.
- 8. I agree to complete and sign an **Instrumental Hire Agreement Form** if my child requires to hire a Brass or Woodwind Instrument.

Parent/Guardian/Carer Name

Parent/Guardian/Carer Signature

Date

____I___I____

A submit the fully signed Instrumental Music Lesson Agreement to Learning Leader – Music Performance by email <u>lhaley@mscw.vic.edu.au</u>

OFFICE USE	
Date Received	/
Received by	
Signature	